



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

June 4, 2024

Steven Levin

Via Email: [REDACTED]

Rebekah Davis-Matthews

Via Email: form700@cob.sccgov.org

No Action Closure Letter Re: FPPC No. 2023-00704; Stevin Levin

Dear Steven Levin:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a referral that alleged you failed to timely file your 2018 through 2022 Annual Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) for your position as a Non-Voting Member of the Comprehensive County Expressway Planning Study Policy Advisory Board for Santa Clara County. After conducting our investigation and review of the case, the Enforcement Division confirmed that you left the position in 2017. Therefore, the alleged SEIs were not required to be filed. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at 916-327-6358 or arose@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Alex J Rose

Alex J. Rose,
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code §§ 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practice Commission are contained in §§ 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.